

RE: Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Update Meetings

From: "Mendes, Elizabeth (MOF)" <elizabeth.mendes@ontario.ca>
To: "Pichelli, Jason (TBS)" <jason.pichelli@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Nguyen, Marianne (MOF)" <marianne.nguyen@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 15 Mar 2017 17:07:32 -0400

Hi Carys,

Thanks so much for the invite. Marianne will attend from our office.

Thanks,
Liz

From: Pichelli, Jason (TBS)
Sent: March-15-17 3:42 PM
To: Baker, Carys (ENERGY); Mendes, Elizabeth (MOF)
Subject: RE: Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Update Meetings

I'll participate. Thanks.

Jason Pichelli
Director of Policy
Office of the Hon. Liz Sandals
President of the Treasury Board
(416) 327-6619

From: Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Sent: March 15, 2017 3:20 PM
To: Pichelli, Jason (TBS); Mendes, Elizabeth (MOF)
Subject: Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Update Meetings

Good Afternoon,

Our office (ENE) is setting up weekly updates on the implementation of the Fair Hydro Plan with PO (Phil). Phil suggested that the two of you might like to participate or have someone from your shops participate so that everyone can remain in the loop on this file.

Please let me know if this works for you and I would be happy to send the calendar invitations. I have set up a recurring meeting every Friday at 2pm.

Thank you,

Carys

Carys Baker | Special Assistant to the Chief of Staff – Andrew Teliszewsky
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
T: 416-327-0431 C: 647-328-7556
carys.baker@ontario.ca

